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The Christian Church located in Atlanta, Illinois, dates
from the earliest history of the town. In 1853, the news that the
Alton and Sangamon railroad was to be extended to Bloomington,
Tllinois, caused Richard T. Gill to purchase land along this
route and survey and plat a town that would be called Xenia.l The
growth of the new town was very rapid as people moved in from
outlying settlements and built homes and businesses. Robert
Latham states that during the year 1856 over two hundred new
dwellings and structures of all kinds were built in this fast
developing settlement.2 The name, Xenia, was used for two years,
but a problem arose when the founders applied for a post office
for their growing town. It was discovered that another place in
Illinois had already used the name and there could not be two
towns with the same name. Gill had recently visited Atlanta,
Georgia, and recalling the beauty of that city suggested the name
be changed to Atlanta. On February 14, 1855, the Illinois
Legislature passed an act stating, “That from and after the
passage of this act, the name of the town of Xenia in Logan
County shall be and the same is changed to Atlanta”.3

Contained in these early settlers was a broad streak of
independence. This trait was evident in their spiritual lives as
well. Early in nineteenth century, there was the beginning of
what would become. the largest religious movement of American
origin. The Restoration Movement, as if came to be known, sought
to restore the New Testament Church in all its doctrines and

ordinances.



The Restoration Movement in America was a miraculous merger
of six streams of Christian thought. These different approaches
were quite distinct in origin, yet they occurred simultaneously
in separate regions of the United States. Each discovered the
others and within a generation the objectives of all were
clarified and united.

In Virginia and North Carolina there was a group that called
themselves simply “Christians” and followed the teachings of
James O'Kelly. From New England came those who were followers of
Abner Jones and Elias Smith that wished to be Christians only and
héve no human creeds. In Kentucky were the followers of Barton W.
Stone who sought to restore Christianity of the New Testament and
called themselves the Christian Church. In southern Indiana a
group had formed to follow John Wright's preachings and adopted
the Bible as the sole creed of their church and dropped all
denominational names. Another large group was from Scotland and
had emigrated from 1800 to 1820. They settled in the eastern
cities of their new country. The sixth and last group were the
followers of Thomas Campbell and his son Alexander, who sought to
restore unity to the church by returning to the ancient order of
worship as taught by the Bible. They preferred to be called by
the name “Disciples of Christ”.4

This New Testament or Christian Church was not to be either.
Protestant or Catholic. It was not their purpose to form another
denomination, but to be “Christians only.” During the first

century, A. D., there was only one church -- Christ's Church.
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Later came the Roman Catholic Church, which was followed by the
Reformation. The Reformation was a protest against many of the
strict doctrines and practices of the Roman Catholic Church. This
Protestantism resulted in the formation of many different
denominations. The Christian Church movement of the nineteenth
century was an attempt to restore the church of the first century
which was established by the Spirit-filled apostles of Jesus
Christ on the Day of Pentecost, A. D. 30. Therefore they wear His
name CHRISTian. They consider Christ to be the head of the
Church and their creed, and recognize no human authority. They
practice New Testament baptism which was the burial of the body
of a penitent believer in water and raising of that body from the
liquid grave, which symbolizes the death, burial and resurrection
of Christ. They observe the Lord's Supper each Lord's Day as did
the Church of the first century. When Christians have been
members of the church for one year, they should be present at the
Lord's table fifty-two times unless hindered by sickness -or
death.5

The great movement of the American people onto the endless
prairies in the 1830's and 40's carried with it this new kind of
free religious thought and fit the independent character of many
of the pioneers. They had to rely on themselves in their daily
affairs, and they did not 1like the idea of a higher authority
telling them how to run the affairs of their churches.

In 1855, in Atlanta, there were congregations of Baptists,

Presbyterians, Methodists, Congregationalists, Catholics, and
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Jews, All, except the Methodists, had been active in the area
for twenty vyears or more. There had to have been some
dissatisfaction with these denominational beliefs to cause this
group of people to form what would become the Atlanta Christian
Church. The desire for complete congregational control of the
church activities, with no higher governing authority, was
probably the most important of the reasons, along with the desire
of many during this time to return to the New Testament Church.

On July 8th, A. D. 1855 twenty-six brethren and sisters
entered into an incipient church organization. This organization
was developed under the labors of Brethren George W. Minier and
R. Mitchel. Later in the same year under Brother Minier's labors
a permanent organization was organized in a meeting held in the
chapel of the Baptist Church. At this gathering it was decided
that a new type of worship relying on the Bible as the only guide
was needed; a Church of Christ was now formally convened. “The
organization consisted of thirty-two charter members who were Mr.
and Mrs. C. F. Ewing (Sarah), Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Wright
(Margaret), Mr. and Mrs. Jacob Judy, Mr. and Mrs. Jefferson
Howser (Frances), Mr. and Mrs. James Shores (Louisa), Mr. and
Mrs. J. W. Howser, Mr. and Mrs. J. P. Hawes (Elizabeth), Mr. and
Mrs. Jefferson Britt (Mary), Mr. and Mrs. J. H. Dills, Mr. and
Mrs. Ambrose Holland, Mr. and Mrs. John Miller, Mr. and Mrs.
Calvin Riley (Julia), Mr. and Mrs. George Dyer (Winny), Dr.
George and Mrs. Arteburn (Melissa), Dr. J. B. Tenney, Mrs. Sallie

Strong, Mr. Gill, and Mrs. Elizabeth Christenson.”6



During that first year, the new church met in the Baptist
Church on Sunday afternoons until their first building could be
erected. A lot was purchased on the corners of Third and Maple
Streets, and a church erected thereon in 1856. George. W. Minear
acted as pastor until a permanent one could be acquired. The
first elders were C. F. Ewing and Andrew Wright; the first
deacons were Jacob Judy and Jefferson Howser; James Shores was
clerk. The first minister hired was William M. Guilford who was
also the principal of the Atlanta Seminary (later known as the
Atlanta Public School) .7

In 1857, to meet a need to learn more about the Bible and its
teachings, the leaders of the congregation organized the first
Bible School. 1Its early pioneers were Joseph Wright, Andrew
Wright, James Shores, and Jacob H. Judy. The first superintendent
was Andrew Wright, serving in this office for ten years. James
Shores followed him and served the next ten years of the school's
life. During this period, the Bible School experienced a rapid
growth and was one of the most important activities carried on by
the new church. This part of the church work continued to grow
and was a great force for good in the community and surrounding
area. The school maintained a trained and faithful core of
teachers that were skilled in biblical instruction and any credit
given was due to them. The school was divided into six

departments covering all ages from the cradle to the elderly. A

Home Department was unique in its mission of taking the Bible

School to all adults in the community that were unable to attend
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due to sickness or infirmity. If you were unable to attend
classes, the class came to you. A very active young men's'class
had an enrollment of sixty and maintained an orchestra for many
years that was renowned in the area.®8 Reverend William M.
Guilford left the Atlanta area in 1857 and was replaced by Leroy
Skelton. Mr. Skelton served the congregation for one year. J.
W. Monser, elder/minister served as interim minister upon his
leaving.

From 1859 until January 1875 there are no specific minister
or dates that can be verified. This could be due to the fact that
in July 1876, it was discovered that the old church records
dating back to 1855 from the present date were lost. Those
members of the congregation that had been among the founders of
the church wrote their recollections and compared the results.
In this manner the first twenty-one years of the history of the
church were reconstructed.9

In January of 1875, R. D. Cotton was commissioned to be the
minister of the congregation. During the month of December 1876,
a committee of Stephen Judy and Florence Harliss were appointed
to wvisit the vyoung members of the church who yet had not
“subscribed anything” to the church. The church funds contained
only $488.50, not enough to pay a preacher. The condition of the
treasury was a continual problem in the early years of the
church, as it sometimes is today. Each Sunday during services a
collection was taken and these fﬁnds were used to pay the

incidental expenses of operating the church. All members of the
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congregatioh were asked to make a pledge for the coming year and
if enough was subscribed to pay the salary of a preacher he would
be retained for the ensuing year. These pledges were often not
fulfilled and a standing committee consisting of one elder, one
deacon, and five members of the congregation were appointed to
keep after those that were delinquent and to see that they paid
their obligations. During the 1870's and 1880's, it was not
uncommon to have a minister that served half-time and preached a
sermon every other Sunday. The alternating weeks would be filled
by a lay speaker from the elders or deacons.l0 The church board
decided to go ahead and rehire R. D. Cotton as they had done in
previous years. Reverend Cotton took the assignment and stayed
with the church until November 11, 1877, when he preached his
farewell sermon beforé moving to Abington, Knox County, Illinois,
to preach for the church there. On March 3, 1878, J. A. Seaton
became the next pastor of the church.

January 17, 1878, was the date the first formal service-
social organization was formed in the church. On that date
the Christién Woman's Missionary Society of the Atlanta Church of
Christ was organized. The society was organized as an auxiliary
to the Christian Woman's Board of Missions, a national
organization with headquarters at Indianapolis, Indiana. The
object of this organization was “to cultivate a missionary
spirit; to encourage missionary effort in the church; to
disseminate missionary intelligence; and to secure systematic

contributions for missionary ©purposes;”1l also to promote
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sociability and to unite its members in a closer bond of harmony.
The founding members were: Mrs. Lucy Brooks, Mrs. S. W. Clark,
Mrs. Martha Harness Tuttle, Mrs. Margaret Judy, Mrs. Ella Kester,
Mrs. Joseph Lowe, Mrs. Lonisa Shores, Mrs. Ella Turner, and Mrs.
Margaret O. Wright. In September of the same year five more were
added to the list: Mrs. Nancy McCarrell, Mrs. Alice Neal, Mrs.
Clarrissa Hawes, Mrs. Amanda Hawes, and Mrs. Abigail Jones. This
was a very active organization and involved nearly all the women
of the church in its activities. However, this group was also the
cause of a major division in the church in 1901-1902.

New officers were elected at a July 9, 1879, during a
church meeting. The old officers had all resigned and 'a
reorganization took placei Robert Judy and Norman Sumner were
elected elders and W. L. Jones, Joseph Wright, E. B. Kister, and
J. W. Hawes were elected deacons. John Hawes was chosen
treasurer and W. L. Jones, clerk.

In the late 1880's a committee was appointed to try and
rectify the endless prdblem regarding the lack of funds. It was
bad enough that some members did not fulfill their pledges but
even worse were those who did not make an adequate pledge. Worst
of all were those few that ignored the needs of the church and its
great work by not making any pledge. The new committee of
assessment went over the pledges and the membership rolls and
filled in the amount that each member was expected to contribute.
This simple solution proved to be so unpopular that less than a

third of the assessments were given. The elders and deacons soon
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concluded that this idea was not the best they had ever had and it
was quickly abandoned.12

In June, 1880, R. B. Chaplin was hired half-time for one
year. The following year in December of 1881, B. 0. Aylesworth

was hired full-time for one year and nine months. At the end of

his term, J. H. Bundy was hired half-time for one year. At a
June 5, 1884, meeting new officers Vwere elected: A. Wright,
chairman; H. C. Hawes, assistant secretary for permanent
organizations; W. L. Jones, .secretary. Those present decided

they would meet once a month at 3 P.M., so they could look after
the finances, the sick and poor of the congregation, and other
matters for the good of the church. A committee was appointed to
look éfter delinguent members and absentees of the church. The
committee was: Brothers Jeff Howser and C. A. Jones and Sisters
M. O. Wright, Amanda Hawes, Alma Rumburger, and Mrs. A. Turner.
A committee of seven was appointed to visit the poor and sick.
They were: Sisters Eddy, Harness, Brooks, Tramp, Clara Hawes,
Tenney, and May Irvin.l13

At the July 6, 1884 meeting, the committee on delinguent
members was given by Brother Howser. The absentee members
reported that the n&mbers, who were the leaders of the church,
were not sociable enough, and they did not feel like they were at
home. The church minutes included this statement in parenthesis
as “a very poor excuse” for not attending church.14 The committee
on the poor and sick also reported. There were several members

in need, so a “donation party” was held at Sister Applegate’s on
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July 15th.

November 16, 1885, brought another pastor change to the
church. L. G. Thompson was hired full-time for one year. At the
February 8, 1885, board meeting it was decided to adopt rules for
regular order of business. Brother Shores and Brother Thompson
were appointed to draw the rules up and report at the next
meeting. The following rules were presented at the February 22
meeting: First, reading of scripture and prayer; second, minutes
of previous meeting; third, report of the clerk; fourth, report
of treasurer; fifth, report of trustees; sixth, report of the
board of deacons on the finance committee; seventh, report of the
elders regarding scriptural needs and conditions of the church
and erring members; eighth, report of the minister; ninth, report
of standing committees; tenth, report of special committees;
eleventh, report of Sunday School superintendent; twelfth,
miscellaneous business, thirteenth, benediction.15

Pastor L. G. Thompson resigned his ministry on November 16,
1886. From November until June 1887 the church did not have a
minister and no minutes were kept that were known. On June 19,
1887 C.E. Selby was hired full time for one year. He resigned in
May 1888. Since the church was without a pastor for almost a
year, in April of 1889 the elders and deacons voted to repair
“the house”. They purchased a lot on the north (probably for $40
which had been discussed in earlier church minutes). They built a
new belfry and entrénce way putting in new windows and doing

other much needed repairs. They also put in carpet and added
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chairs to tﬁe new part. A new»furnace was also added. The total
cost was $2,500. All but $650 of the bill had been pledged. The
dedicaﬁion service was conducted by Brother G. M. Goods of
Normal, Illinois, assisted by R. L. Thrapp who had become the
church’s pastor in August of 1889.. |

The most active and prominent group in this church was the
Ladies Aid Society that was organized February 13, 1890. Thirty-
three charter members formed this group whose object was to
“promote the cause of Christ and to awaken greater friendship and
sociability among the members of the church.”16 This goal was
realized by involving every woman in the congregation in its
activities and sponsoring many social functions throughout each
year. During the first year the meetings were held bimonthly. But
it was soon evident that weekly as well as special meetings and
all-day gatherings were necessary. A collection among the members
of this new organization to purchase a secretary's book, netted
sixty-eight cents to the treasury. The first year's activity
brought in $176.37 and the ladies never looked back.

The faithful and untiring efforts of the members of this
society have been the means of substantially aiding the church
financially in the carrying out of wvarious purposes. From its
founding to 1913 this group of ladies earned money in a variety of
ways: making and selling quilts, comforts, aprons, bonnets. and
fancy work, sewing carpet bags, serving dinners and suppers,
holding socials of wvarious kinds, bazaars and bakery sales,

quilting many, many quilts for people, sewing hundreds of yards of
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carpet and doing whatever their hands found to do. To enable the
society to do its work, a sewing machine, dishes, and gasoline
stove were purchased. For the church the ladies bought folding
chairs, an organ, pulpit furniture, window shades for the church
parlors, and cloths for communion tables. They insured the church
building, helped in paying for the old and new parsonage, cleaned
and papered the church, and at one time helped in paying the
janitor's salary.

They had a committee for community affairs for many years and
the ladies met many times to make .clothes for the poor children,
besides giving away hundreds of partly worn garments. They gave
' liberally to their National Benevolent Association of money,
clothing, rugs, dressed chickens, cakes, etc. They also gave some
assistance to other churches, aid missions, and to Eureka College.

The membership included every woman in the church plus many
of their friends. At least one hundred were actively engaged in
the needlework department and all assisted in donating materials,
eatables, and contributing in other ways to the success of various
undertakings. The society worked in two divisions - the regular
Aid Society and the Novelty Sewing Circle.

For two years the Ladies Aid Society as a whole ran a
cafeteria at the Atlanta Fair, which gave satisfaction to the
management and pratrons of the Fair and ~brought satisfactory
financial returns to the Society. It pledgeg $2,000 to the new
church and $2,000 to the organ fund.l17

One item of great importance to church members of any
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denomination was the “letter”. This document enabled them to prove
their membership 1in a congregation and was essential 1f they
wished to change their church membership to another congregation.
Upon request these letters were issued by the clerk of the church
board and proved a person was a Christian in good standing. On the
other hand, not having a letter might prevent a person from
transferring membership. The issuance of these letters could be
guestioned by any member of the congregation. At this time persons
who desired membership were required to submit their letters from
their former church and would be read from the pulpit. If any
member objected, acceptance would be put to a vote of the
congregation. At a February 6, 1886, the board decided when a
letter of good standing was requested, “time be given until Monday
noon to report any objections to the clerk and if none were given
then the <clerk was to write the letter Tuesday morning.”18
According to the church records there were no reports that
indicated any letters had ever been refused.

However, with the continual problem of members not paying
their pledges of support the leaders of the church considered
using the letters as a way to encourage members to honor their

pledges. A resolution was passed April 26, 1890, that said:

Resolved. That all members worshiping at the Christian
Church in Atlanta, Ills. will be required to fulfill all
obligations on pledges made to the church in order to
make them members in full fellowship. No letter will be
granted to any one who 1is in arrears to this church
unless there is an inability to make such pledge good and

is forgiven by the church.l9

Letters could also be used to enforce the member's
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discipline and the church;s moral code. For some time the church
had a special committee to attend to “erring” members. It is not
known how many church disciplines came about, but a few
incidences might illustrate the nature of its work. In a meeting
March 28, 1885, the elders, considered a reguest of Mary Boruff
for a letter. Apparently, Boruff's moral values had not met the
church's moral code and the elders decided that it was best to
“write to her in regard to the matter and see if she was willing
to make acknowledgements as to her way of 1life.”20 At the April
26, 1885 meeting, a committee was appointed to visit Dr. Kirk and
Frank Shores in regard to their card playing, attending the
dances, and not attending church regularly. Apparently nothing
was quickly accomplished and the committee asked for additional
time.21 Meanwhile, a situation had arisen over Lilly Ransdell.
Her loose morals created such a furor that the elders decided the
best solution would be to remove her name from the membership
rolls. By September 1885, the committee had successfully resolved
all the current problems, except for Dr. Kirk. After
considerable effort, it was decided by the elders, on February
28, 1886, that Dr. Kirk was a "useless cause,"”" and should have
his fellowship withdrawn.22 Even though this committee was
appointed yearly, its work became less and less active as the
years passed toward the twentieth century and the attitude toward
mofal values becamé less strict. However, it could be used if
members stepped too much out of line.

One of the main missions of the Church of Christ was to
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support a strong and vigorous program of evangelism. To
accomplish this task, it was the practice of each church to
conduct “protracted” meetings as often as money could be raised
to pay an evangelist to come and lead these spiritual revivals.
These meetings would be carried out over several days and
commonly lasted the entire day and evening. If possible, these
meetings were held each spring and fall season with the intent of
renewing the spirit of the congregation and adding new members to
the group.

Pastor R. F. Thrapp turned in his resignation on February
28, 1892 and it was accepted with reluctance. He preached his
farewell sermon May 15, 1892 to a crowded house. Brother T. B.
Stanley was employed as pastor June of 1892.

At the September 19, 1892 board meeting discussion was held
about purchasing a parsonage. Brother Stanley laid $10 on the
table to start the parsonage fund. Approximately five months
later the Haine’s house and two lots were purchased for $i,l50.

February 25, 1895 brought a change in the procedure to
acquiring officers for the church. The following motion was made
at this meeting: All present officers of the church should resign
and new elections by the church be held Sunday, March 3, 1895 at
the close of the service. Three elders,. six deacons, and three
deaconess would be elected. They would be electedAfor one,‘two,
or three years to be decided by ballot at a board meeting. One
elder and two deacon’s terms would expire each year and that an

annual election by the church be held to fill the places of those
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whose terms expired. The election should occur as near possible
to the 1st of January.23

The following persons were choseﬁ as officers after the
March 3, 1895 election: ELDERS: W. F. Watt, J. P. Hieronymus, J.
W. Hawes; DEACONS: J. H. Ward, H. C. Hawes, Jeff Howser, Ila
Mountjoy, F. M. Mountjoy; W. L. Jones; DEACONESS: Mrs. Martha
Harness, Mrs. Ella Turner, Mrs. Clara Hawes.24

On March 7, 1895 the newly elected officers met for the
purpose of organizing. On motion W. F. Watt was elected chairman.
J. H. Hawes tendered his resignation as elder. H. C. Hawes,
receiving the next highest votes, was elected as elder to replace
J. H. Hawes. W. L. Jones sent in his resignation as deacon. James
Brooks, receiving.the next highest votes, was elected as deacon
replacing W.L. Jones. In casting lots for the shortest and
longest terms of office the foilowing were elected: ELDERS: J. P.
Hieronymus - 3 years; H. C. Hawes - 2 years; W. F. Watt - 1 year;
DEACONS; J. H. Ward, Jeff Howser - 3 years; Ila Mountjoy, J. H.
Hawes - 2 vyears; F. M. Mountjoy, James Brooks - 1 vyear.;
DEACONESS; Martha J. Harness - 3 years; Ella Turner - 2 years;
Clara Hawes - 1 year.25

Pastor T. B. Stanley had left in March and at a June 30,
1895 meeting L. W. Morgan was hired for $800 a year. The church
was continually looking for ways to bring in money to the church.
At the August 25, 1895 board meeting the clerk, J. H. Hawes, was
requested to borrow $20 and send each member of the church ten

cents with a request that they double it as often as possible by
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the 1st of January.26

The committee that worked on the erring members were
requested by the board to visit those members and find out if
they wished to hold membership with the church any longer. They
were also asked to visit those in the city holding membership in
other churches of our denominations and try to get them tovtake
membership with the church.27 When the committee reported back
they told the board that the erring members agreed to attend
church more regularly and wished to still hold membership with
the church.

In May the church did some remodeling. They installed carpet
’over the bare floors at a cost of $97.96, and they painted and
papered at a cost of $33.00. J. H. Hawes and J. H. Ward had been

appointed to see about getting electric lights installed in the
church. Those were installed in November of 1896.

September 6, 1897, marked the beginning of one of the
important additions to the Christian Church in Atlanta. On this
day at a church board meeting, Martha J. Harness proposed that
the church erect and furnish a library room. She offered to
provide the funds necessary if the congregation would accept the
obligation to provide a suitable collection of Dbooks. The board
agreed énd on November 7, 1897 the Harness Memorial Library was
dedicated.

The addition was a roém of 18 by 34 feet in size and opened
onto the main auditorium through sliding doors. This connection

allowed the extra area to be used for large services which for
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several years also served as the largest meeting room in town. A
collection of more than 830 volumes was purchased or donated, and
the people made good use of this facility.28 Fifteen years later,
when the decision was made to build a new, larger church building
the contents of the library were moved to the Atlanta Public

Library.

This was the first
House of Worship

Built in 1856, shown
here with the Harness
Memorial Library
addition added in 1897.

L. W. Morgan left thé church in 1899 and a new pastor began
his service at the Atlanta Christian Church. W. R. Jinnett, from
St.Louis, began September 1899. Reverend Jinnett was highly
spoken of both as a preacher and a man. His sermons were
frequently published in the St. Louis papers. One interesting
fact that occurred during his term was this: On January 7, 1900
the janitor was instructed by the board to get enough asbestos to
cover the floor above the furnace so there would not be so much
dangervof fire.2® Reverend Jinnett stayed with the church only
two years - leaving on September 8, 1901.

Reverend S. S. "“Citizen Sam” Lappin joined the congregation
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on September 15, 1901. He came from Ancona, Illinois and was to
be paid $75 a month.

During this time, there was a great discord taking place
among.the Women’s Missionary Society. The money raised by the
ladies was forwarded to thé national headquarters in Indianapolis
and then sent on to the missionaries serving in ‘the western
United States and abroad. A radical faction had gained control of
the national board and began sending funds only to a small select
group of its choosing. This policy was not supported by some of
the ladies in the Atlanta Church and soon caused a great amount
of discord between those that wished to continue and those
wishing to disband the entire organization. The end result was
the dissolution of the group and hard feelings between some
members of the congregation that lingered for many years.30

There was a roll call meeting held at the church on August
30, 1902. After communion a brief history of the congregation was
read by H. C. Hawes followed by the roll call by I. J. Mountjoy.
The list of resident members containing 229 names was read and a
good Apercentage answered ©present. FblloWing this was the
financial statement for the year read by W. H. Mason. The report
showed a total of $1,544 raised and expended by the church. The
needs of the coming vyear were presented and subscriptions
covering a substantial sum was taken in a few minutes.31

During the week of November 20, 1903 the church had
evangelist Harold E. Monéer conduct a revival. Mr. Monser had an

added interest in Atlanta because his father had been pastor at
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the church and principal of the Atlanta schools. Mr. Monser
graduated from the University of California. He spoke seven
languages and had traveled to thirty-five states. A large chorus
along with special music was also presented during the week’s
revival.

At the annual meeting in September of 1904 it was reported
that the year had been one of the most prosperous years ever in
the history of the church. The membership showed a gain of
thirty-eight resulting in a present membership of 298. The
pastor’s report included eighty—eight sermons, seven special
addresses, nine weddings, and twenty-one funerals. Three 1long
term members of the church had been a part of those twenty-one
who had passed on - Jacob Judy, who had been a Christian for
eighty-five vyears, Andrew Wright, one of the charter members of
the church, and Mrs. James Shores. It was also decided that the
annual meeting would be held in January hereafter.32 1In February
1905 the church held another revival. This one lasted for twenty—
four days and resulted in fifty-eight persons being added to the
church membership. This was the most successful revival of the
church since 1885 when eighty-five were added to the membership.
This was the church’s fiftieth anniversary and a souvenir
directory was issued.33 In September Reverend Lappin turned in his
resignation. Members of the city’s churches participated in the
evening service to wish him well in his new service. They
regretted seeing him go because during his service the church had

become much stronger.

20



Reverend Ivan W. Agee Dbegan his work at the church in
October of 1905. He had come from Williamsville, Illinois. He had
beén ‘educated at Eureka College, Illinois College at
Jacksonville, and Christian University in Canton, Missouri.

December 23, 1906 the church presented a cantata entitled
“Santa Claus at His Best.” These were the cast of characters for

the program:

SANTA CLAUS ...ttt eeeeoncssonanasanannns 27?7

SPIRIT OF CHRISTMAS. .t iieerrveeenennannn Arol Smith

QUEEN (OF THE ISLAND OF DELIGHT) ......... Lucille Miller
UNCLE SAM. .ttt ittt enennseeennoeeennaaanns Merlin Dowdy
JOHNNIE BULL. . teeervnnsnoecscsecnoennnns Lynne Applegate
HIAWATHA. . . ittt et it tneaens R RREE Wilbur Hawes
FAIRY (SPIRIT OF MINNEHAHA) ¢« vveveeeeannn Pauline Deuterman
GOOD WILL.i'viiiieetneneeeeonnaeanaaeans Lillian Kinser
PERACE .. i ittt ittt tteantoesaseanonnsnnanas Vera Higgins
RARA . it ittt et ittt teeenessanncaannnas Clifton Ewing
FRITZ e ittt ettt teeeeneeeeeneeseenennnnnes Harry Kinser
L T Dorothy Judy

M . ittt it e it ittt et Gertrude McKown
TR A . ittt ittt ittt Irene Miller

NED . ittt ittt ittt eacoeeeaaaeneannnannns Harold Rogers
JAME S . i it ittt it eeetnsecaaaaoncanaanana Claire Stanley
N Barrett Rogers
LITTLE PEOPLE. ...ttt ereenneeasnnannns Classes 1,2,3,
CHORUS OF CHILDREN.....:ueueeeennnnnnnnn Classes 4,5 34

On January 4, 1907 the church entered into a contest with
the Lincoln Christian Church. This contest focused on attendance
at the Sunday School and offering each week for the first gquarter
of the year. Each week the results were published in the local
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paper, the Atlanta Argus. Halfway through the contest Atlanta
lead Lincoln in offering by sixty-five cents and Lincoln led
Atlanta by fifty-five in attendance. Every officer and teacher
were requested to write letters, give personal invitations, and
use their telephone in order to get the people to Sunday School.
On the next to last Sunday of the contest Atlanta became behind.
Atlanta’s attendance on the previous Sunday had beén 358 and they
had an offering of 428.24. Lincoln’s and the Orphan’s Home
attendance had been 480 with an offering of $44.42. In the March
29, Argus news article it stated that “Atlanta has done herself
proud in this contest. In a square and fair contest we would have
won all the points.”35

On Sunday, April 28 the church burned their notes that they
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